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	RFP TITLE:
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	CONTACT:
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The following shall be a part of RFP 3226.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Attachment J includes the current Vending Machine information for each Facility. 
	A.	Can you be more specific as to the type of Hot Food Vending Machines that are being 		used at your Facilities?

The machines are refrigerated/cold food machines that hold a variety of food items including those which are microwaveable.

	B.	What is the make and model of the Hot Food Vending Machines?

In the Northern region, the machines are National refrigerated machines model 431. In the Southern region, the machines are manufactured by Crane Merchandising.

	C.	What type of products would normally be included in the Hot Food Machine? Are they 		Microwaveable items or already Hot and Ready to eat items?

Food items include, but are not limited to, cold and hot sandwiches, cereal, fruit, pizza, and burritos. Some of the food choices are microwaveable.

2.	Could you tell us your anticipation for the term of the contract of future growth and/or 	reduction in inmates, staffing, building sites and locations please?

The inmate population and staffing levels are expected to increase. The building sites and locations will remain the same.





ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3226.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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